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Sophie Ismail

Legal and Industrial Officer

Australian Council of Trade Unions

Level 4/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000

Dear Sophie

AM2015/2 FAMILY FRIENDLY WORK ARRANGEMENTS

1.1 We refer to the recent correspondence between the ACTU, Ai Group and the Fair Work
Commission on 20 and 21 November 2017 regarding the identification of witnesses required
for cross-examination during the hearing of these proceedings commencing 12 December
2017.

1.2 We particularly note the Ai Group’s indication that it may not be in a position to identify
which of the ACTU’s witnesses it requires for cross examination by 28 November 2017.

1.3 Given the advanced stage of its preparations, in order to assist in the progress of this matter,
the Australian Chamber can indicate its requirements as follows:

Witness Required for Estimate
cross-
examination
1. Professor Siobhan Austen Yes 1-2 hours
2. Dr lan Watson Yes 1-2 hours
3. Dr Jill Murray Yes 1-2 hours
4. Dr James Stanford Yes 1-2 hours
5. Andrea Sinclair No -
6. Ashlee Czerkesow Yes No more than 45 minutes
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7. Jessica van der Hilst Yes No more than 45 minutes
8. Julia Johnson Yes No more than 45 minutes
9. Katie Routley Yes No more than 45 minutes
10. Michelle Ogulin Yes No more than 45 minutes
11. Monika Bowler Yes No more than 45 minutes
12. Nicole Mullan Yes No more than 45 minutes
13. Perry Anderson No -

14. Sacha Hammersley Yes No more than 45 minutes
15. Sherryn Jones-Vadala Yes No more than 45 minutes
16. Witness 1 No -

1.4 We intend to liaise with Ai Group in order to refine our estimates prior to 28 November
2017.

If you have any questions, please contact Julian Arndt on (02) 9458 7565.

Yours sincerely
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Nigel Ward Julian Arndt

CEO + Director Senior Associate
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